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October 7, 2021

Mr. Robert Carty
Deputy Director, Flight Standards Service
Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20591

Docket FAA-2016-7045
Exemption No. 17116

Dear Mr. Carty,

On May 23, 2015, Florida Air Transport (FAT) petitioned for exemption from 14 CFR Part 125.265 (a)(b)
and 14 CFR Part 91.529 (a)(b), "Flight Engineer requirements of 50 hours flight time within 6 months on
type airplane". In our petition, we requested that our Flight Engineers be approved to maintain currency
by using as Event Based Currency (EBC) program rather than logging 50 hours of flight time or completing
a competency check every 6 months.

On February 21, 2020, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), through your office, reissued Exemption
No. 17116 granting our request as well as approving Revision #1 to the EBC Event Requirements.

This exemption stated a termination date of February 28, 2022. We are requesting that this exemption
either have a continuance or a new exemption issued based on the same arguments stated in our original
May 23, 2015 petition.

Should you require any additional information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

I look forward to your response.
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